Victorian Heritage Database Report

TAYLORS ROAD HOUSE COMPLEX

Location

TYRENDARRA-ETTRICK ROAD TYRENDARRA, GLENELG SHIRE

Municipality
GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7221-0291

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Heritage Inventory Interpretation: Possible house and outbuildings. A track leads to this area
across the stones to the south east. Note that this site is on stony rises consisting mostly of
stone ridges and swamps.

Interpretation of
Site

Hermes

Number 12259

Property
Number

History

Heritage Inventory History of Site: lan Taylor, former land owner, states that his father told him that this is the
remains of a dairy owned by a man named King. While Patrick King owned allotment 159A (to the south)
between 1904 and 1905, it would appear more likely that this site consists of the remains of Samuel Rowbotton's
house. Rowbotton leased 158A from the late 1870s. In 1882 he claimed to reside on the property, having built a 2
room wooden house (22 x 10ft) and a stone kitchen of 12 x 11ft as well as farming a 10 chain track. Rowbotton



also leased 159 (immediately south) which he used for grazing.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/



http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

